

Snell & Wilmer



M. McKay Ozuna

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1807

mozuna@swlaw.com

Main Bio

McKay Ozuna's practice is concentrated in real estate, commercial and construction law. He assists a wide variety of clients ranging from lenders, landowners, developers, tenants, general contractors to real estate investment trusts (REITs) and asset management firms. McKay assists such clients in matters ranging from commercial development, office and retail leasing, acquisitions and dispositions of real property, title insurance, entitlements and land use issues, real estate financing, and partnerships and joint ventures. McKay's professional experience and personal background assist him in understanding clients' needs and developing efficient resolutions to meet those needs.

Education

- University of Utah S.J. Quinney College of Law (J.D.)
 - Utah Law Review, Executive Footnote Editor
 - William H. Leary Scholar
 - Vice-President, Business Law Society
 - College of Law Outstanding Achievement Award, Civil Procedure
- Utah Valley University (B.S., Political Science)
 - Dean's List

Previous Professional Experience

- Wood Smith Henning & Berman, Litigation Associate (2018-2019)
- Alverson Taylor Mortensen & Sanders, Summer Associate (2016), Associate (2017-2018)
- United States Securities and Exchange Commission, Intern (2015-2016)
- Utah Court of Appeals, Judicial Intern to Justice John A. Pearce (2015)
- Flagship Financial Group, Loan Officer Assistant (2012-2014)
- Office of Michael S. Lee of the United States Senate, Intern (2012)

Bar Admissions

- Nevada
- Utah

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Nevada
- Supreme Court of Utah
- United States District Court, District of Nevada